Peter Herring

From: Wﬁ s |

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2012 9:57 AM

To: Peter Herring; Richard Longhurst; Neil Spencer
Subject: RE: Food Program

Greg Hawkins

From: Peter Herring

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 9:51 AM

To: Richard Longhurst; Greg Hawkins; Neil Spencer
Subject: Food Program

Gentlemen,

Below is the revised version of the food program as discussed Friday, key changes:

e Brings full impact forward to October instead of January
s« Changes full year approx impact to $2.4M instead of $1.95M

Let me know your thoughts and go forward position.
Regards

Pete

CRW.560.001.0702




CRW.560.001.0703

Food Program Initiative
Financial impact - Roll Out Schedule

Base Data

M LD Roedomptions sinclfasive ST
July ¥ -Jan ¥2
Average VMonthly

$5 Sesior $38, 188

$7.50 $34Y, 720

Grande $77.50 $376,283

DL Sfack $7¥, 02

DD Plativires $7 10,800

$878,893

Fuff Year Anneaalised 810,546,716 $9,587 ,923 64
F13 Rollout GST Excl

July $£328,188 Senior $5 - 24,716
August $279.,908 Senior $5 & $7.50 - 345 371
September $696 ,191 Senior $5 & $7.50 & $17.50 Grande - 632,901
October $878,892 Senior $5 & $7.50 & $17.50 Grande & DD - 798,994
Novemhber $8578 .,8932 Senior $5 & $7.50 & $17.50 Grande & DD - 798,994
December $578 ,892 Senior $5 & $7.50 & $17.50 Grande & DD - 798,994
January $578,893 Senior $5 & $7.50 & $17.50 Grande & DD - 796,994
February $878 ,892 Senior $5 & $7.50 & $17.50 Grande & DD - 798,994
March $878,892 Senior 30 K $7.00 & $§17.50 Grande & DD - 798,994
April $578 ,892 Senior $5 & $7.50 & $17.50 Grande & DD - 798,994
iay I576,693 Senior IS & FH7.90 & $17.50 Grande & DD - T 95,4
June $878 ,8932 Senior 85 & $7.50 & $17.50 Grande & DD - 798,994_»
- 8,203,934

Total $8,024, 324

fess GSET -$E&E20, 393.09

Finaf Totaf &8, 203, 930.9%

13 Profit Impact (Tax 29.73) $2 389, 8058 07

Peter Herring

General Manager - Product & Strategy

Crown Melbourne Limited

8 Whiteman Street Southbank 3006
|



